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Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street SW
Washington, DC 20554
Nuziders, July 14, 2021

Subject: Change description letter for Class Il Permissive Change
GANTNER Electronic GmbH
FCC ID: NC4-GEA2200192A
Grant Date: 07/06/2021
Model No.: BG BLEM-SL22

To Whom It May Concern:
The following changes were made to the module:
- Instead of the internal Connectorized Coaxial Dipole antenna, an external inverted pch antenna is

used.

A spot check to confirm the validity of the already existing FCC certification of the radio module was applied
with the test report 2240681KAU-001.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

-

Hartmann Elmar
Managing Director
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